

Central Coast Area Narcotics Anonymous Service Committee Minutes
July 2nd, 2023

Meeting opened at 3:00 pm with the Serenity Prayer **Jeremy** read the 12 Traditions, and **Robert** read the 12 Concepts of Service

Minutes: June 4th, 2023 Minutes approved by unanimous consent

New GSRs:

- Bob - Orcutt reconnections

Visitors:

- Robert

Subcommittee Reports:

RCM:

- **Public Relations** - Found a company that is redirecting NA searches online. This is illegal and we asked our RD team to take this NAWS. The full report is at this web address (case sensitive) bit.ly/CCRNAreport. It was asked that if there are any attorneys in our fellowship that we ask them to look at this report.
- Region is in need of a Secretary, Alternate secretary, and a vice Treasurer. These are open positions.
- The next Regional meeting will be held July 16th at 4545 10th St. in Guadalupe
- **CC&E:**
 - currently planning the convention for February 16-18 2024. There are many opportunities to serve and there is no clean time requirement to become a member. For those who want to volunteer email Jack S. at info@cceinc.org or call 805-458-3556.
 - Readers & Leaders Sign Up forms for 2024 convention are due at area today.
- Treasurer - We made a \$1400 donation to NAWS in April.

Public Information: Matt (805) 440-9365

- 5 cities and slo rack routes doing well. Need to get up to Atascadero. Paso is handled.

PR:

- House of Pride was a big event. Were able to talk to people. Would be great to do next year as well. Good to have us represented there. First House of Pride since Covid so was a big event. Should look into SLO Pride as well next year.
- Our booth supplies are in need of some help - need to locate signage and things and gather for future events.

- Naomi looking to start panel at Mental Health - new company is taking over so they told her to reach back out in mid July. It's still County Behavioral Health but they are transitioning to new management or something.
- LAGGS - Bart will be panel leader - don't need to meet with them, ready for us to go in. Not sure about clearance process. Will get more info about this so we can add it to minutes.
- Review guidelines about website and posting flyers for activities etc. Stanley and Naomi will take a look through then bring them to meeting next month.
- **REGIONAL PUBLIC RELATIONS: PJ (805) 709-4158**
 - Topic: Central California Regional Public Relations
 - Time: July 9, 2023 4:00pm Pacific Time
 - Meeting ID: 898 3786 8476
 - Still need H&I Coordinator
- **Phone Line: Joe (805) 610-6278:**
- Have new phone line company/system - Yap. Much better for getting meeting info than previous phone line - will even send you a text with the info you wanted after hanging up.
- **Webmaster: Esteban (Steven)**
- Website is doing awesome. In iOS having issues with going back to home page. Will have three options available - speak to Man, Woman, Anybody. Same phone number
- **Literature: Jenny (805) 459-7921/ Patrick (805-458-2723)**
- Going well. Jenny will be gone next month. Patrick will be around to help out. Literature could always use help at 3 pm. Anyone can show up to help Literature - they always need help before hand.

H&I Jack (805) 458-3556

CMC West/East: Kurt (805) 471-7644

Dark dark dark. 2 dark nights west side. 1 dark on east side. Talking about shutting down West side Nov 1. Still don't know what they are going to do.

SM "Good Sam's" Detox: Jack (805) 458-3556

No dark nights and have volunteers now.

CAPSLO 40 Prado Homeless Shelter: Greg (805) 704-4632

Need volunteers. Tues 6:30 pm. If anyone is interested in participating, contact Greg or come to PR meeting for more info. Clean time requirement 90 days. 28th dark night. Darlene 805-788-8014

SLO Men's Co. Jail: Stanley (805) 296-0076

Could use volunteers for Thurs night and Thurs afternoon. Have 3 other units that have reached out. One is during the day with dual diagnosis inmates.

SLO Women's Co. Jail: Jan (818) 438-1654 / Stanley (805) 296-0076

Need Thursday night volunteers. Honor farm isn't happening for right now.

SB County Jail (Santa Maria): Mike (805) 215-4215

Doing pretty good except that clearances are going slow. Debra going into women's side. Chris T is going into H unit and Mike going to C unit.

ASH: Bull (805) 550-8140

Will be going in once a month on the last Tuesday of the month. Clean time is 1 year no paper.

Sun Street Center (34 Prado): Bull (805) 550-8140

Sun street's going well.

Bridge House: Joel (805) 588-9665

Want to switch time to 5:30.

Crestwood: Joel (805) 588-9665

There's a new contact. No other info.

Solid Rock Ranch: Mike (805) 215-4215

Mike going back in now. Tuesdays at 4 pm, 1 hr meeting. Looking for Veteran's men and women with one year clean.

Lompoc Federal Prison: Ralph (805) 478-0720

Need volunteers. Contact Ralph.

Recovery Way: Anita (805) 717-2275

1 dark night. Otherwise going well.

Behind the Walls Sponsorship Meeting

- 3rd Saturday every month; 8:30 am April 13th.
- Go to Regional website to sign up for Behind the Walls Sponsorship <https://ccrna.net/btws/>
- Commitments needed posted on the website. Contact Kurt or Bart for more information. Men, Women, and LGBT sponsors are needed for this area, and bi-lingual individuals. If you can write your steps, you can write a 15-minute letter once a month. Women sponsors for BTWS are available and we need volunteers.

Activities:

- Liesl was in a zoom meeting with Santa Barbara about getting a Regional Unity Day. Planning is beginning to take shape for this for next year.
- A Facebook Group page was discussed. Closed and with admin approval of posts will be required. Jessie and Shannon will moderate.
- Not going forward with Day of the Dinosaurs
- Unity Day - Sept 16th @ Waller Park 11am-3pm Tie-dye and hamburger/hotdogs with potluck. Big Raffle table with swag.
- FreakFest - We will have a Halloween themed bake sale at the event.
- New Year's - BBQ/Speaker meeting/Dance.

Activities Treasurer Report -

Beginning Balance: \$ 1001.82

Deposits/Credits: \$ 1600.00

Withdrawals/Debits: \$ 1272.87

Ending Balance: \$ 1,328.95

Area Treasurer Report:

Beginning Balance: \$2,338.73

Deposits/Credits: \$1,210.31

Withdrawals/Debits: **\$2,365.69**

Ending Balance: \$1,183.35

Total: \$1,183.35

Meeting News: Be sure to submit meeting changes on the website

- New attitudes Lompoc - new meetings thursdays and fridays noon
- Paso noon NA - will always meet mon-fri at noon, centennial park
- Tuesday no nonsense will be dark July 4th
- 5 Cities group need secretaries mon & fri
- STM santa maria new book study tuesdays
- Tuesday hard knocks will be dark July 4th

Old Business

- Still need Vice Treasurer (3 years clean, 1 year area service) - **Please announce at meetings**
- RCM 2 - position open - 3 years clean, 1 year area service, working knowledge of consensus decision making, 12 steps/traditions - **Please announce at meetings**
- Stanley - proposed to have \$150 donated to PR to order more literature & have extra readings & give the rest over prudent reserve to activities - Voted, Passed

New Business - Quorum reached

- Brought up a "capture the flag" idea to be able to get Lompoc and the rest of the area to be more involved with each other's meetings
- Discussed Activities having a Facebook page
- Brought up stamp being made for QR code - unanimous no

Next ASC meeting is August 6th, 2023 at 3pm.

**Will be a hybrid meeting - Zoom Meeting ID: 3078 542 069 / Passcode:
Serenity**

